Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: highway maintenance contracts
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

I am writing to enquire whether the council have any highway/road term maintenance contracts with highway/road maintenance contractors? 

If the council does have a contract in place: 

- Who is the contract with?

- When does the contract end? 

- Does the contract have extension provisions, and if so, for how long?

- How will the next Frameworks be procured?

Answer:
For your information this letter constitutes a refusal notice under Section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because an exemption under Section 21 of the Act is being applied, namely the information is accessible by other means, i.e. the Council Website.
Please refer to the Leicester City Council open data portal that contains detailed information on our recent frameworks, contracts call-offs and more.

Please follow this link: https://data.leicester.gov.uk/explore/?sort=modified, scroll down to Contracts – 2023, and go to the section ‘Table’. Use the filters on the left to shortlist contracts of your interests. Highways contracts are under City Development & Neighbourhood Department.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
